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LFB:.....Holten, Yank 111 — Family Care eligibility and feasibility of
expansion to additional counties

FoR 20038-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

Vv 1. Page 540, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22.

2. Page 541, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 542, line 1.
./ 3. Page 542, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10.

\/ 4. Page 1076, line 17: delete lines 17 to 24.

(END)



Kennedy, Debora

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 9:13 AM
To: Morgan, Charlie

Subject: RE: Yank Draft 0077/1

Sorry, Charlie-- read the instructions as covering both the eligibility and the proposed expansion. Il fix.

-----Original Message-----

From: Morgan, Charlie

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 7:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Stoller, Jessica

Subject: Yank Draft 0077/1

Dear:Debora:

After reviewing budget draft 0077/1, it appears that the draft would delete both the Governor's changes to eligibility
for Family Care and the directive that DHFS study the feasibility of expanding Family Care to additional counties. |
believe that the changes in eligibility relate to the inclusion of Kenosha County as a Family Care CMO county in the
2003-05 biennium and should be retained in the bill to reflect the Governor's recommendation to fund this expansion.
However, the Committee's wanted to delete the provision that relates to the study of the feasibility of expanding FC to
additional counties. Could you please redraft this amendment to only delete 9124(7) from the bili? | think that will do
the trick. :

Thanks! Charlie (266-3847)
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LFB:.....Holten, Yank 111 — Family Care eligibifipzzaag feasibility of
expansion to additional counties

FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
'SENATE AMENDMENT R

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

22~ ¥ Eege 540 Jine-207 Belets Tine§ 2040772,

Z1_— 2\ Puge 541, line V- deloRe theTiatedial beginipg with that Tie and-onding
A beiti pade SBAGe 17

6 4. Page 1076, line 17: delete lines 17 to 24.

7 (END)
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LFB.......Holten, Yank 111 — Family Care feasibility of expansion to additional
counties

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1076, line 17: delete lines 17 to 24.

(END)



